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ADDENDUM # 1  
        PLEASE NOTE: 
 
        Questions and Answers 
   

THE ATTACHED SHEETS HEREBY BECOME A PART OF THE ABOVE 
MENTIONED RFP. 

 
              ___________________________ 
              BRUCE KRUG 

     PROCUREMENT ADMINISTRATOR 
       (302)255-9291 
 
 
              ___________________________ 
              THOM MAY 
              Division of Public Health 
               
 



Q1.    Is there website providing information about the lead-based paint 
abatement contractor RFP? 

A1.    http://www.dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/rfp/dhssrequests.html 

 

Q2.      We were unable to locate the location of the pre-bid meeting.  Is there 
another site visit set up and can we still bid this lead abatement project? 

A2.    The pre-bid meeting was not mandatory; therefore proposals will be 
accepted from persons and companies not in attendance.  A second pre-bid 
meeting is not scheduled.  However, questions that were asked and discussed at 
the pre-bid meeting are included in this Q&A. 

 

Q3.    Should we include our copies of certificates in the proposal? Also, do we 
pull insurance certificates and include them? 

A3.    Section IV - Minimum Required Qualification - specifies the seven (7) items 
that must be included in the proposal to be considered.   

 
Q4.    If we are not a Lead Abatement Contractor and do provide Lead Paint 
Professional Services certified by DHSS, will DPH extend the scope of work to 
include Lead -based Paint Professional Services, such as lead-based paint risk 
assessment, project design that complete lead-based paint investigations 
and trained/qualified lab technicians to complete lab testing; and can TANF funds 
be used to hire workers to engage in these lead-based 
paint professional activities?  

A4. DPH will not be expanding the scope of the RFP for this purpose.  
However, the Division of Social Services is willing to work directly with 
contractors who are interested in hiring TANF eligible adults under a similar wage 
subsidy program into positions not covered by this RFP. Those contractors can 
contact Tom Hall, 302 255 9605 at the Division of Social Services. 

 

  


